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Drafting Request to the'LegisIative Reference Bureau

Date: December 23, 2002

Topic: Aid’to Public Library Systems

Agency: DPI (255) |
Team: EDU o F
Analyst: Steve Milioto (6-1103)

- Sum O rlorin

In Program 3 of DPI, create a SEG-funded annual appropriation with the title “Aid to public library
systems”. Funding for this appropriation will come from the Universal Service Fund. '

—_ ) o

(8305

finman\0103\DPI9



Liéf, Madelon

From: Milioto, Steve

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2002 4:43 PM -
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: _ Library Systems Aid

Hi Lonnie --

| spoke w/ Bob Hanle about the question you posed in regard to distributing the SEG-funded library systems aid. As this
funding is essentially supplanting GPR funding for library systems aid, we would like DPI to award the SEG funding for the
exact amounts the systems would have received in GPR. In essence, then, DPI will award the SEG funding based on what
systems would have received overall in GPR if GPR had not been replaced in part. | don't know if this is "draftable” (I'm
having a hard enough time explaining it) -- let me know what the problems may be. Best, Steve

TC 1720 -0t « o\ﬁm‘gf Aras
T SEG > & Sceen Aruw



State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-1281/1
’ ) MJL.. A:...

dté)
DOA:......Milioto — Segregated fund approprlatlon for state aid to public
11brary systems

FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ADN g
AN Act ...; relating to: state aid to public library systems and making an

appropriation.

Analysis by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
v

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION R

Under current law, state aid to public library systems is paid from aAgéhelcaal-\ £
\program revenue appropriation. If the funds from this appropriation are insufficient

to make payments to eligible public library systems, the state aid 1s‘§rorated

This bill creates a supplemental appropriation, funded from the universal
service fund, to make the remaining state aid payments to public library sytems

.AQ when the appropriation is depleted:

For further information see the state and local ﬁscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SECTION 1. 20.255 (3) (qm) of the statutes is created to read:
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MJL:.......
SECTION 1

20.255 (3) (qm) Supplemental aid to public library systems. From the universal
service fund, the amounts in the schedule for state aid to public library systems

under s. 43.24\,/to the extent that the state aid is not paid from the appropriation

A
\{Jnder m (e). p

+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 43.24 (1) (ci/of the statutes is amended to read:

43.24 (1) (c) Beginning in the fiscal year in which the total amount of state aid
appropriated for public library systems under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (gm :/as
determined by the department, equals at least 11.25% of the total operating
expenditures for public library services from local and county sources in the calendar
year ending in that fiscal year, the amount paid to each system shall be determined
by adding the result of each of the following calculations:

1. Multiply the system’s percentage of the state’s population by the product of
the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm fgnd 0.85.

2. Multiply the system’s percentage of the state’s geographical area by the
product of the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and ggml‘z{nd 0.075.

3. Divide the sum of the payments to the municipalities and counties in the
system under subch. I of ch. 79 for the cui‘rent fiscal year, as reflected in the
statement of estimated payments under s. 79.015, by the total of all payments under
subch. I of ch. 79 for the current fiscal year, as reflected in the statement of estimated
payments under s. 79.015, and multiply the result by the product of the amount
appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm ‘/Za nd 0.075.

History: 1971 c. 152; 1971 c. 211s. 126; 1971 c. 336; 1973 ¢, 243 5. 82; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34, 347; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27 5. 2202 (42); 1985 a. 29, 177; 1989 a. 21, 286;
1991 a. 272; 1993 a. 16, 490; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 150; 1994 a. 9, 99.

SECTION 3. 43.24 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 3

43.24 (3) Annually, the division shall review the reports and proposed service
plans submitted by the public library systems under s. 43.17 (5) for conformity with
this chapter and such rules and standards as are applicable. Upon approval, the
division shall certify to the department of administration an estimated amount to
which each system is entitled under this section. Annually on or before December
1 of the year immediafely preceding the year for which aids are to be paid, the
department of administration shall pay each system 75% of the certified estimated
amount from the appropriation gpngmaﬁgng‘ﬁnder s. 20.255 (3) (e) \gnd (qm). The
division shall, on or Abefore the following April 30, certify to the department of
administration the actual amount to which the system is éntitled under this section.
On or before July 1, the department of administration shall pay each system the
difference between the amount paid on December 1 of the prior yéar and the certified
actual amount of aid to which the system is entitled from the appropriation
appropriations under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm). The division may reduce state aid

payments when any system or any participant thereof fails to meet the requirements

of sub. (2). Beginning September 1, 1991, the division fnay reduce state aid payments

to any system if the system or any participant in the system fails to meet the

requirements of s. 43.15 (4).

History: 1971 c. 152 1971 c. 211 5. 126; 1971 c. 336; 1973 c. 248's. 82; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34, 347; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a, 27 5. 2202 (42); 1985 a. 29, 177; 1989 a. 21, 286;
1991 a. 272; 1993 a. 16, 490; 1995 a. 27, 225 1997 a. 150; 1999 9, 99.

SECTION 4. 43.24 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:
43.24 (3m) If the appropriation under s. 20.255 (3) (e) in any one yeaf is

insufficient to pay the full amount under sub. (1), the department shall make the
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remaining state aid payments s erat :
to-such-aid from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (3) (qm).

History: 1971 c. 152; 1971 c. 211's. 126; 1971 c. 336; 1973 c. 243 5. 82; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34, 347; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27 5. 2202 (42); 1985 a. 29, 177; 1989 a. 21, 286;
1991 a. 272; 1993 a. 16, 490; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 150; 1999 a. 9, 99,
(END)
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Steve Milioto:

At your request, I haye inserted a cross-refere
* (1) (e), (3), and (3m):’but not under sﬁ3,24 (6)

v
ce to the new appropriation in s. 43.24




DRAFTER’S NOTE ' LRB-1281/1dn
FROM THE MJL:jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 30, 2002

Steve Milioto:

At your request, I have inserted a cross—reference to the new appropriation in s. 43.24
(1) (e), (3), and (8m), but not under s. 43.24 (6). OK?

Madelon J. Lief
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-1281
MJL:jld:rs

DOA.......Milioto — Segregated fund approprlatlon for state aid to public
library systems

FoOR 2003-05 BunGET — NoT READ R INTRODUCTION

dDN:

AN Acrt ..

appropriation.

relatlng to: state aid to public library systems and making an

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

2 At=ghefurrds_fre Rt Tsepr Tt h-arE=Tns Ul Ilcrent 10 Hake
TErpte~PUun NPT PV-ST St o =T et e-aTaSEproreted

This blll creates a supplemental appropmatlon funded from the universal
X service fund to make state aid payments to public library systems

For further 1nf0rmat10n see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
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

under S. 43.244¢

=*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 43.24 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

43.24 (1) (c) Beginning in the fiscal year in which the total amount of state aid
appropriated for public library systems under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (gm), as
determined by the department, equals at least 11.25% of the total operating
expenditures for public library services from local and county sources in the calendar
year ending in that fiscal year, the amount paid to each system shall be determined
by a-dding the result of each of the following calculations:

1. Multiply the system’s percentage of the state’s population by the product of
the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and !g' m) and 0.85.

2. Multiply the system’s percentage of the state’s geographical area by the
product of the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm) and 0.075.

3. Divide the sum of the payments ’ch the municipalities and counties in the
system uﬁder subch. I of ch. 79 for the current fiscal year, as reflected in the ~
statement of estimated payments under s. 79.015, by the total of all payments under
subch. I of ch. 79 for the current fiscal year, as reflected in the statement of estimated
payments under s. 79.015, and multiply the result by the product of the amount
appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and !gm! and 0.075.

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
1 of the year immediately preceding the year for which aids are to be paid, the
department of administration shall pay each system 75% of the certified estimated
amount from the -appropriation appropriations under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm). The
division shall, on or before the following April 30, ceri:ify to the department of
administration the actual amount to which the system is entitled under this section.
On or before July 1, the department of administration shall pay each system the
difference between the amount paid on December 1 of the prior year and the certified
actual amount of aid to which the system is entitled from the apprepriation
appropriations under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qgm }'./ The division may reduce state aid
payments when any system or any participant thereof fails to meet the requirements
of sub. (2). Beginning September 1, 199(1,the division may reduce state aid payments

to any system if the system or any participant in the system fails to meet the

requirements of s. 43.15 (4).

Vv

-

byv((m)

SECTION 4. 43.24 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:
pproprretiog.

v
4324 (Bm) If the -appropriatien|under s. 20.255 (3) (e) fin any one year 48~ Ave

insufficient to pay the full amount under sub. (1), MEMM&@
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DOA.......Milioto — BB0305, Segregated fund appropriation for state aid to

public library systems

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: state aid to public library systems and making an

appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

This bill creates a supplemental appropriation, funded from the universal
service fund, to make state aid payments to public library systems.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
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

under s. 43.24.
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SECTION 1

++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 43.24 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

43.24 (1) (c) Beginning in the fiscal year in which the total amount of state aid
appropriated for public library systems under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm), as
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
the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm) and 0.85.

2. Multiply the system’s percentage of the state’s geographical area by the
product of the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm) and 0.075.

3. Divide the sum of the payments to the municipalities and counties in the
system under subch. I of ch. 79 for the current fiscal year, as reflected in the
statement of estimated payments under s. 79.015, by the total of all payments under
subch. I of ch. 79 for the current fiscal year, as reflected in the statement of estimated
payments under s. 79.015, and multiply the result by the product bf the amount
appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (gm) and 0.075.

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
amount from the apprepriation appropriations under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm). The
division shall, on or before the following April 30, certify to the department of
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
of sub. (2). Beginning September 1, 1991, the division may reduce state aid payments
to any system if the system or any participant in the system fails to meet the
requirements of s. 43.15 (4).

SECTION 4. 43.24 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

43.24 (3m) If the-appropriation appropriations under s. 20.255 (3) (e) and (qm)
in any one year is are insufficient to pay the full amount under sub. (1), state aid
payments shall be prorated among the library systems entitled to such aid.

(END)



